
Law Offices

DONALD E. MARTIN, P.C.
P.O. Box 8433

Falls Church, Virginia 22041
Tel: 703.642.2344 • Fax: 703.642.2357 • Email: dempc@prodigy.net

April 17, 2013

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW.
Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: Request for Tolling of Construction Permit
KVNW, Facility ID #189494
Threshold Communications
Napavine, Washington
File No. BNPH-20110630AHJ

Dear Ms. Dortch:

FILED/ACCEPTED

APR 172013
Federal Communications Commission

Office of the Secretary

On behalf of Threshold Communications, permittee of KVNW, the above-identified
construction permit for a new FM station to serve Napavine, Washington, this is to request that
the construction permit for KVNW be tolled pursuant to §73.3598(b)(2) of the Commission's
rules,

The Commission issued this construction permit on March 11, 2013. On April 15, 2013,
Premier Broadcasters, Inc. filed a Petition for Reconsideration of the grant of the construction
permit application. This circumstance places the grant of the permit under administrative review
and makes it eligible for tolling.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions concerning this matter.

Very truly yours,

Donald E. Martin
Counsel for Threshold Communications

cc: Irene Bleiweiss, Esquire (via email)
Meredith S. Senter, Jr., Esquire
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